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TO: All Greenheck Representatives
FROM: Derek Hawley
Product Manager, Axial & Inline
DATE: July 11, 2019

SUBJECT: HVLS Sales Contest — Top Sellers Update

You don’t need beginners luck to enter this contest!

Many people have already hit it big with the HVLS Hit the Jackpot sales contest, but the fun has just
begun. Keep earning cash back and gift card rewards through October 31%, 2019 for every Greenheck
HVLS fan order entered.

Stop Folding Your Cards!

e Earn cash back of 0.5 - 2% payback, based on each order’s
net sales.

e Visit RepNet for updates of the leaders in your region for the
grand prize trip to Las Vegas (one winner in each region with
the largest cumulative net sales).

e Don’t forget to double-down and earn bonus cash! Have your
customer specify Greenheck HVLS products as basis of
design and earn a $25 gift card. Email each HVLS
specification to aifans@greenheck.com to claim your prize.

Visit RepNet for full contest details and official rules, sales tools to aid in your success, and to request
copies of a new HVLS brochure for your customers using the literature request form!

Stop gambling on HVLS fans. Start selling Greenheck and
Hit the Jackpot! For questions, contact your regional
sales person or email aifans@greenheck.com.




